RE: Feedback for the PPE Survey - Due Wednesday July 22
at 4pm

!=rom "Dumoulin, Tobi (STATCAN)" <tobi.dumoulin@canada.ca>
To: "Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC)" <jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca>
Ce: "St-Aubin, Candice (HC/SC)" <candice.st-aubin@canada.ca>, "Jewell2, Emily (HC/SC)"

<emily.jewell2@canada.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Jul 2020 16:19:39 +0000

Sounds great! Let us know what you prefer. We will be ready with both the analysis to respond to those questions by
end of week,

And the updated questionnaire after Monday so timing can be based on your needs.

Tobi

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC)" <jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca>

Date: 2020-07-22 12:12 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Dumoulin, Tobi (STATCAN)" <tobi.dumoulin@canada.ca>

Cc: "St-Aubin, Candice (HC/SC)" <candice.st-aubin@canada.ca>, "Jewell2, Emily (HC/SC)"
<emily.jewell2@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Feedback for the PPE Survey - Due Wednesday July 22 at 4pm

Thanks Tobi! In thinking about the agenda for the next DM meeting, I'm hoping to include an
item on the private sector survey where StatCan can provide a bit more insight on changes to
the survey based on consultation with ISED and PSPC this week, as well as answer to some of
the questions raised last time.

This could be at a meeting either next Tuesday or on August 4. Will keep you posted. Thanks!

Jo

From: Dumoulin, Tobi (STATCAN) <tobi.dumoulin@canada.ca>

Sent: 2020-07-21 6:41 PM

To: Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC) <jocelyne.voisin2 @canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Feedback for the PPE Survey - Due Wednesday July 22 at 4pm

Just FY1 ©

From: Michael Vandergrift [mailto:Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.cal
Sent: July 21, 2020 5:47 PM

To: Arora, Anil (STATCAN) <anil.arora@canada.ca>

Cc: Dumoulin, Tobi (STATCAN) <tobi.dumoulin@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Feedback for the PPE Survey - Due Wednesday July 22 at 4pm

Thank you Anil for consulting us. We will get back to Tobi.
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From: Arora, Anil (STATCAN) [mailto:anil.arora@canada.ca]

Sent: July 21, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Dumoulin, Tobi (STATCAN) <tobi.dumoulin@canada.ca>

Subject: Feedback for the PPE Survey - Due Wednesday July 22 at 4pm

Hi,

As mentioned in the PPE DM Steering Committee, we are offering the opportunity to provide feedback
on the questionnaire before our 3« installment of the PPE Business Survey which will go into collection
early September. We are not actively looking to change the questionnaire, but are open to considering
suggestions that could allow us to fill some existing data gaps beyond what Health Canada has needed
for the PPE Demand Model.

Attached is a word document of the questionnaire, but also two HTML links that bring you directly to
the Electronic Questionnaire as it is seen by respondents.

We are asking for feedback no later than Wednesday July 22 at 16h00. It can be sent to Tobi DuMoulin
at tobi.dumoulin@canada.ca.

Thank you,
Anil Arora

Chief Statistician of Canada

Statistics Canada / Government of Canada
anil.arora@canada.ca / Tel: 613-951-9757
Statisticien en chef du Canada

Statistique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
anil.arora@canada.ca / Tél.: 613-951-9757
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